

**Andrew James Roger**  
2023 34th St. • Des Moines, IA • 50310  
C: 515-490-6453  
andrew.j.roger@gmail.com

Dependable and energetic videographer and editor with five years of experience working with the in all areas of production (pre to post).

Objective: Gain valuable camera, editing, and entrepreneurial experience in a demanding and creative environment.

**WORK EXPERIENCE:**

**Being Gone – Music Video for Poison Control Center**

*Director/Editor/Camera*

Ames, IA February 2010

- Arranged, shot, and directed HDV shoot
- Edited, encoded and exported to band's website

**Meredith Corporation**

*Freelance Camera/Editor*

Des Moines, IA - June 2007 – April 2010

- Setup ENG sound and HVX200 camera for interview and how-to shoots
  - Shot live and broll footage on P2 720p, imported, logged and setup edits
  - Rough edited sequences and added graphics and music upon spec
- *Worked with clients such as Better Homes & Gardens, Traditional Home, Kitchen Bath Ideas, Living the Country Life, Walmart, John Deere, Whink, & many others*

**Freelance Videography & Editing**

*Producer/Director/Editor*

Des Moines, IA

June 2005 – April 2010

- Worked with client to plan, script, and produce videos
  - Organized shoots, hired freelancers, and directed live production
  - Edited, designed, implemented videos to client's specs for Web, DVD, and Broadcast
- *worked with clients such as The Greater Des Moines Partnership, Drake Women's Basketball, Iowa School of Rock, Iowa Family Policy Center, Alhurra, RockIowa & many others*

**Conquered in the Dark - Live Concert DVD and Multimedia Release**

*1st Camera/Post-Production*

Des Moines, IA Nov - Dec 2009

- Arranged, Shot, and Directed a 4 camera HDV shoot
- Edited, Produced, and Duplicated DVD

**Motiv Films - ISU ad shoot - Production Coordinator Robbie Maass**

*Production Assistant*

Ames, IA - December 12 & 13th 2009

- Helped load and setup equipment with Grip and Electric
- Ran security and lockdown during shooting
- Ran errands and secured paperwork for PC

**CMT's World's Strictest Parents - TV Show - Field Coordinator Justin Burns**

*Night PA/Camera*

Huxley, IA - October 22nd – 25th 2009

- Load in and out equipment each day
- On standby to shoot extra footage
- Monitor the shoot subjects for additional story

**Smitty - Feature Film - Dir. David Mickey Evans**

*Location PA*

Des Moines, IA - September 2009

- Worked with Location Coordinator to care for locations
- Ran contracts and met the needs of the location owners
- Assisted Grip and Electric crews on off-set setups

**The Experiment - Feature Film - EPK Producer - Mitch Markus**

*Camera Assistant/DI for EPK crew*

Des Moines, IA - August 2009

- Setup ENG sound and HVX200 camera for cast and crew interviews for EPK
- Verified, imported, and backed up P2 MXF files for future edit

**South by Southwest 2009 (SXSW)**

*Unit Assistant*

Austin, TX - March 2009

- Worked with Production Coordinator to direct small camera crews for shoots
- Created logsheets and oversaw dropoff for post-workflow

**Entry Level - Feature Film (<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2491531/>)**

*Production Assistant*

Los Angeles, CA - August 2006

- Worked with Production Coordinator to access needs
- Loaded and setup personal equipment for director and producers
- Assisted Grip and Electric crews on off-set setups

**Iowa Events Center**

*Shoulder Camera for Live Sports Production*

Des Moines, IA

August 2006 – April 2010

- Setup Cameras, tripods, and mics
- Shot live video for highlights and replays

**Mediacom**

*Master Control/Production Assistant/Grip*

Des Moines, IA - September 2005 – April 2007

- Set up cameras and ran cable, replaced any missing personnel
- Organized truck for teardown, logged game timecode

**SKILLS:**

- Proficient in Macintosh, Microsoft, Final Cut Pro HD Studio, Adobe Premiere
- Skilled in Panasonic DVX100B and HVX200 P2 cameras, JVC & Sony HDV cameras, Canon GL2 and XL2 cameras, Canon DSLRs, Fujinon Lenses, JonyJib Jibs, Lowell Light kits, ARRI Lights kits, Sennheiser mics, Sound Boards, Live Production

**HONORS AND ACTIVITIES:**

- Member of Iowa Motion Picture Association since 2008
- Completed PA Training Seminar in Sept 2009
- IMPA Film Camp Teacher at 2009 Donna Reed Festival
- Presidential Scholarship, Drake University 2003-2007

**EDUCATION:**

Drake University | Des Moines, IA

BA in Radio/TV Production | BA in Creative Advertising | Business Minor May | 2007

Cum Laude GPA 3.5/4.0

**REFERENCES:**

Kent Newman - Owner - Full Spectrum Productions C:515-250-9459

David Willey - Lead Edit at Meredith Corp C:515-554-8882

**SAMPLES:**

<http://www.andrewroger.com>

<http://www.vimeo.com/andrewroger>